
City Council Meeting 
Agenda 
 
August 23, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

Mayor 
Amy Bublak 

 City Manager 
 Council Members Reagan M. Wilson 
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez  City Clerk 
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco  Julie Christel 
     Vice Mayor  City Attorney 
 George A. Petrulakis 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.  Matters 
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council. 
 

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS 
 
A. Presentation Employee of the Month – Rudy Gutierrez (April) and Alison Arias (May) 

 
B. Presentation John Glavin, Custom Containers 915 - Use of former Armory site as  

   Homeless Transitional Housing Facility  
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to 
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will 
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be 

 

SPEAKER CARDS:  To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available 
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment.  Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City 
Clerk or Police Officer.  
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item.  Members of the public will be allowed five (5) minutes for comments. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 

http://www.cityofturlock.org/


CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2022 

 

Page 2 
 

asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 
54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except 
that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments or questions from members of the public, provide a 
reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda. 

 
4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 

 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 
meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 

A. Resolution: Accepting Weekly Demands of 08/04/2022 in the amount of $1,116,219.24 and 
8/11/2022 in the amount of $2,717,758.87 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meetings of 06/28/2022, 07/12/2022 and 
07/26/2022 

C. Resolution: Declaring the intention to order Annexation No. 34 for the properties located at 
1525 W. Monte Vista Avenue (Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcel 071-004-009) and 2930 
E. Tuolumne Road (Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcel 073-016-006) to existing 
Community Facilities District No. 2 (Services Mitigation) 

D. Resolution: Approving the purchase of one (1) GapVax Model MC 1510-3S3X Combination 
Jet/Vac for the Municipal Services Department from WECO Industries through the 
Sourcewell Contract No. 101221-PV, in the amount not to exceed $592,120.66, without 
compliance to the formal bid procedure pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-
08(b)(5) 

E. Resolution: Approving a Retainer Agreement with Economic & Planning Systems, Inc., of 
Oakland, California, for City Project No. 22-021 “Retainer Agreement for Economic Planning 
and Development Fee Services” in an amount not to exceed $150,000 annually  

F. Resolution: Accepting the City of Turlock response to the 2021-2022 Stanislaus County 
Grand Jury Report 

G. Resolution: Approving Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement with DF Engineering Inc., of 
Modesto, California for on-call land surveying services (City Contract No. 2020-15) in the 
amount of $30,000 (Fund 502- Engineering) increasing the not-to-exceed contract 
compensation to $60,000 annually 

H. Resolution: Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between City of Turlock and Mark 
Thomas & Company, Inc. (Sacramento, California office) in the amount of $235,860.00 (Fund 
115 “Measure A – Roads”) for professional construction management and inspection 
services (City Contract No. 2022-89) for the City of Turlock’s Roads Initiative Program under 
City Project No. 22-001 “Projects for 2022 Construction for Roads Program” in a form 
approved by the City Attorney 
 



CITY OF TURLOCK 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2022 

 

Page 3 
 

I. Resolution: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in response to a continuing 
Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules and 
Regulations No. 1 made and issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of 
Emergency Services) 
 

6. FINAL READINGS  
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

8. ACTION ITEMS 
 

9. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES 
City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be 
undertaken.  The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager’s 
request. 

 
A. Monthly Department Reports (Wilson) 
B. Resurfacing of Columbia and Crane Parks (Schulze) 
C. Homeless CARES Update (Hedden) 
D. Social Media Update (Sims) 
E. Master Plan Update (Goodman) 

 
10. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

 
11. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of interest.  
The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

 
12. CLOSED SESSION 

 
A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)  

“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the 
local agency’s designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the 
form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees, and, for represented employees, any 
other matter within the statutorily provided scope of representation.” 
Agency Designated Representative: Deputy City Manager Sarah Eddy 
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association – Public Safety 
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association – Local 2434 

 
13. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 



Agenda Item 2A 

 

Presentation
Employee of the Month
April - Rudy Gutierrez
May - Alison Arias



Agenda Item 2B 

 

Presentation
John Glavin,
Custom Containers 915



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
134854 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $2,349.14

Invoice Date Description Amount
02P494495 07/08/2022 TRA15-1039PPP $804.60
02P494663 07/14/2022 TRA15-1040PPP $1,544.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $2,349.14

134855 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICA'S AUTO GLASS $292.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
2761 07/14/2022 TRA21-1072OO $292.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $292.68

134856 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANDREWS ELECTRIC MOTORS $3,802.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
83461 06/27/2022 Aerator repair for Donnelly Park $1,901.21
83463 06/17/2022 Aerator repair for Donnelly Park $1,901.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,802.42

134857 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $4,284.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
5677X07272022 07/19/2022 287262975677 / WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & 

Transit Data SIM
$977.62

4412X07272022 07/19/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,703.48
6865X07272022 07/19/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $44.23
4173X07272022 07/19/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $251.55
5728X07272022 07/19/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $307.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,528.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,261.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $343.00
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $150.70

134858 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable Blair, Church & Flynn Consulting 
Engineers, Inc.

$1,423.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
69826 06/30/2022 SR04, 22-005 Washington Rd Bridge Railing Repair -

5/2/22-6/30/22
$1,423.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $1,423.50

134859 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $1,254.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
259833 07/12/2022 POL09-1289 $128.89
259895 07/14/2022 VEHICLE 1042PPP $212.36
259809 07/11/2022 TRA15-1042PPP $270.00
259819 07/11/2022 PART NO84418890 $182.73
269855 07/01/2022 VEHICLE #292 $85.58
259663 07/05/2022 FR17-292 $375.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 1 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $772.47
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $482.36

134860 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY BUSINESS 
FORMS

$117.99

Invoice Date Description Amount
240946 06/28/2022 BC Imprints for SE $117.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $117.99

134861 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $354.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
0465535072222 07/22/2022 8203 13 001 0465535 / Admin Internet-2014 

INDEPENDENCE-D.LEWIS
$84.98

0695883072622 07/26/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) $99.98
0763228072522 07/25/2022 8203 13 001 0763228 / IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN 

DR. L.MACHADO
$89.99

0071896072322 07/23/2022 8203 13 005 0071896 / IT Internet-20453 3RD ST. - 
J.SOUSA

$80.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $169.99

134862 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS FIRST AID AND SAFETY, 
CINTAS CORP NO 2

$529.69

Invoice Date Description Amount
5117822195 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR ENGINEERING $40.42
5117822102 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR WATER $59.90
5117822152 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR MECH & ELEC $85.50
5117822146 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR LAB $43.30
5117822182 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR FLEET $28.73
5117822115 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR WATER RESOURCES $76.94
5117822189 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR OPS $121.99
5117822145 07/26/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR TRANSIT CENTER $72.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $327.73
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $59.90
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $72.91
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $40.42
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $28.73

134863 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF 
STOCKTON, INC

$200.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
31912689 07/22/2022 Essential Clean for Utilities Division $200.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $100.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $100.00

134864 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY $530.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
71510 11/19/2021 Revision to codified ordinances $530.00

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 2 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $530.00

134865 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $4,935.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
22016 07/13/2022 SAFETY MANAGEMENT SERVICES JUNE 2022 $4,935.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,935.00

134866 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUMMINS PACIFIC LLC $197.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
Y9-47323 07/01/2022 TRA19-1064PP $235.87
Y9-47900 07/06/2022 CREDIT FOR INV Y9-47323 ($235.87)
Y9-47965 07/06/2022 TRA19-1064PP $197.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $197.65

134867 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $1,732.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5576594.001 05/25/2022 3 Port Conn $303.38
S5570352.001 07/05/2022 Conductor Boot $818.44
S5616007.001 07/19/2022 Omni 14/3 Traffic Signal 600V $325.79
S5622921.001 07/22/2022 Lights for the Singh parkway sign. $284.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $284.40
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $325.79
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $818.44
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $303.38

134868 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, 
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC

$560.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
27680 06/30/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - JUN 2022 $560.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $451.50
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $3.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $3.50
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $17.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $52.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $7.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $7.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $10.50

134869 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $3,480.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR181409 07/22/2022 Tools for Utility Division $1,889.59
CATUR181555 06/03/2022 Parts for Transit Bus $556.18
CATUR181598 06/16/2022 Parts for Utilities Division $257.09
CATUR182124 07/05/2022 Drill bit to install grate at Dianne Pond $36.25
CATUR182125 07/05/2022 Connectors for water meters $741.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $257.09

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 3 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,667.17
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $556.18

134870 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $276.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-834-88422 07/29/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 7/29/22 $276.01
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $144.34
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $95.21
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $36.46

134871 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $4,391.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-50160 07/14/2022 TIRES FOR PD $1,759.74
858-50161 07/14/2022 TIRES FOR PD $1,116.67
858-50163 07/14/2022 TIRES FOR PARKS $812.70
858-50162 07/14/2022 TIRES FOR PARKS $660.50
858-50085 07/11/2022 POL09-1289 $41.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,391.58

134872 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $664.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
40938884 07/14/2022 TRA18-1058PP $344.02
40938440 07/13/2022 TRA18-1058PP $167.29
40938441 07/13/2022 TRA18-1058PP $153.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $664.79

134873 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRADY COMPANY INC, KEN $7,297.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
5273 06/29/2022 Yearly ATI spare parts order Instrumentation $7,297.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,297.09

134874 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $3,894.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
9354982192 06/23/2022 Cable, Wire rope clip u-bolt $290.22
9354982218 06/23/2022 Reflective number labels $113.89
9330877649 06/01/2022 Dust mop handle, clip on. $104.76
9338367262 06/08/2022 Trim line channelizer & Trim Line Base-WQC $739.48
9343474251 06/13/2022 V-belt $380.10
9347581911 06/16/2022 Hanging strap for Transit Bus $19.94
9359405132 06/28/2022 Document frame for WQC $324.14
9368137932 07/06/2022 Vinyl permit holder for Transit $72.35
9369498382 07/07/2022 Metal Epoxy lining paint can - WQC $299.46
9373418251 07/12/2022 Filter element - WQC $47.25
9374057413 07/12/2022 Utility Dept supplies $328.60
9383390177 07/20/2022 Steel chrome socket - WQC $14.05
9383390185 07/20/2022 Steel chrome socket 15/16"-WQC $59.12
9383497816 07/20/2022 1-1/8" combo wrench-WQC $222.38
9383986545 07/20/2022 1-1/8 in steel chrome socket-WQC $62.82
9337326137 06/07/2022 V-Grove Track Wheel $57.20

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 4 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

9382534684 07/19/2022 Axial Fan, Cord Set $758.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $113.89
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,929.58
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $758.61
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $92.29

134875 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable GREEN HORIZON INC $240.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
35009 08/01/2022 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-1205 LAMBERT-JULY 

2022
$120.00

35008 08/01/2022 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE-901 HIGH ST-JULY 
2022

$120.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $120.00
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $120.00

134876 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable HAWORTH INC $5,700.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
3001633069 07/12/2022 WQC OFFICE FURNITURE $79.57
3001613142 07/22/2022 FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE FURNITURE $4,523.43
3001631178 07/22/2022 FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE FURNITURE $1,097.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,621.34
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $39.78
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $39.79

134877 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$2,805.05

Invoice Date Description Amount
959452 04/27/2022 Digital Dual-Input Controller, Differential ph Sensor $1,884.86
048698 07/19/2022 YSI SELF STIRRING BOD PROBE W/ 5' CABLE $920.19
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,805.05

134878 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable Hexagon EAM Holdings LLC $11,714.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
P-500668-USOHX 03/03/2022 MP2 Enterprise Yearly subscription for FY 22/23 $11,714.72
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,857.36
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,857.36

134879 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $3,804.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
554009 07/11/2022 Contact Tank pump fittings $167.29
548852 06/09/2022 Supplies for WQC $362.51
549833 07/22/2022 Parts for Ceres pipe line in plant. $151.05
551043 06/22/2022 Materials for aerator repair Donnelly Park $115.72
552037 06/28/2022 Wrench Set, Hose, Screwdriver for WQC $152.21
552428 06/30/2022 WQC supplies $880.58
552431 06/30/2022 WQC supplies $972.57
553099 07/05/2022 Instrumentation at aeration basin $229.16

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 5 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

554856 07/15/2022 Supplies for Municipal Services $358.60
555429 07/19/2022 Pad locks for exit gate at corp yard. $305.37
555610 07/20/2022 Supplies for Municipal Services $108.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,804.03

134880 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable HOLT OF CALIFORNIA INC $1,184.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
SW030118638 06/30/2022 HOLT SEMI ANNUAL SVC $1,184.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,184.95

134881 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable HOTSY PACIFIC $1,878.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
86693 07/18/2022 SUPPLIES $1,878.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,878.07

134882 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC DBA 
Randik Paper Co.

$3,820.42

Invoice Date Description Amount
202657-01 07/06/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $307.82
202728 07/06/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $612.42
203138 07/13/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $1,957.86
202443-01 07/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $327.06
202728-01 07/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $245.58
203399 07/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $369.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,820.42

134883 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC INC $122.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
S105631208.001 06/14/2022 Electric concrete lid, #9 box $122.38
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $122.38

134884 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable INTERSTATE TRUCK CTR $439.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
0240S112878 07/13/2022 OP19-623 $439.76
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $439.76

134885 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable J A MOMANEY SERVICES INC $1,086.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
157530 05/17/2022 Black mounting plate, green LED ball $890.73
159172 07/12/2022 Flasher $195.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $1,086.26

134886 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable JOAQUIN ROSE, INC, B & B FLUID 
POWER

$439.30

Invoice Date Description Amount
00276563 07/07/2022 VEHICLE #860 $439.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 6 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=235999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $439.30

134887 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable KEENAN & ASSOCIATES $112,692.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
275525 06/30/2022 Premium -Excess Workers' Comp 7/1/22 - 7/1/23 $112,692.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
510 - Workers Compensation Ins 510.11000 (Cash) $112,692.00

134888 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS INC $347.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
36119264 07/13/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $80.75
36149639 07/15/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $87.82
36166323 07/18/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $85.47
36260557 07/26/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $93.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $347.37

134889 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable Michael Baker International, Inc. $597,206.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
1150971 05/29/2022 22-001 Projects for 2022 Construction for Roads Prog- 

May 2022
$440,350.84

1150972 05/29/2022 21-039 Planning & Preliminary Design for Roads 
Program- May 2022

$156,855.38

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $597,206.22

134890 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC $2,523.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
F2022-0475 07/15/2022 MIRACLE - PVC STAIR $1,743.49
F2022-0477 07/15/2022 MIRACLE - NUTS, BOLTS SPRINGS $780.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,523.97

134891 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable MOTION INDUSTRIES INC - CA82 $233.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
CA82-00955462 05/09/2022 Oil seal, Ball bearing $233.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $233.79

134892 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mozingo Construction, Inc. $27,386.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/CP22-019 07/15/2022 22-019 Well No. 38 Onsite Fire Hydrant - 7/1/22 - 

7/15/22
$27,386.13

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $27,386.13

134893 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $404.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
787407 07/20/2022 AD08-0439 $12.88
787344 07/19/2022 HI PWR II IND V-BELT $8.14
787357 07/19/2022 NAPA GOLD CAB FILTER $154.25
786830 07/11/2022 BLOWER MOTOR W WHEEL $93.74
787133 07/15/2022 TRA15-1040PPP $7.42
786826 07/11/2022 PART 705-1502 $27.54

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 7 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

786932 07/12/2022 STARTING FLUID $61.13
786581 07/07/2022 TRA15-105PPP $14.50
784745 06/01/2022 Generator hose for WQC Chlorine Bldg $25.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $309.12
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $12.88
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $25.24
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $57.60

134894 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $3,874.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-382287 07/06/2022 BEP 26-3 $137.97
8577-382305 07/06/2022 PED17-9031 $54.69
8577-383367 07/20/2022 OP15-614 $223.84
8577-382778 07/13/2022 TRA15-1050PPP $23.47
8577-382773 07/13/2022 TRA15-1050PPP $37.22
8577-383130 07/18/2022 POL17-1319 $28.05
8577-383239 07/19/2022 POL17-1317 $27.04
8577-383184 07/18/2022 REF 642374 $20.30
8577-383228 07/19/2022 OP15-614 $63.98
8577-382634 07/11/2022 NOTE 1138 $27.94
8577-382600 07/11/2022 NOTE 1042PPP $66.79
8577-382581 07/11/2022 NOTE 1289 $10.27
8577-382615 07/11/2022 REF 641336 $14.01
8577-382828 07/13/2022 REF 641750 $76.04
8577-382975 07/15/2022 REF 641999 $360.99
8577-382476 07/08/2022 REF 641063 $8.86
8577-382661 07/11/2022 POL16-1144 $171.44
8577-382684 07/12/2022 REF 641461 $185.62
8577-382978 07/15/2022 SC03-9014 $131.75
8577-382858 07/14/2022 POL19-1342 $368.50
8577-382857 07/14/2022 REF 641799 $674.02
 8577-382861 07/14/2022 REF 641805 $360.79
8577-382313 07/06/2022 REF 640779 $17.47
8577-382290 07/06/2022 REF 640729 $137.97
8577-382300 07/06/2022 REF 640754 $17.47
8577-383280 07/19/2022 POL19-1349 $368.50
8577-382286 07/06/2022 POL21-1361 $152.52
8577-382288 07/06/2022 NOTE 4767 $107.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,544.21
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $186.44
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $383.16
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $287.82
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,473.10

134895 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable NORMAC INC $11,037.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
0007015935-001 06/27/2022 NORMAC - IRRIGATION $11,037.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $11,037.32

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 8 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134896 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,223.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-227078 07/08/2022 POL17-1319 $3.63
2800-227041 07/08/2022 ITEM #18003 $21.71
2800-227040 07/08/2022 ITEM #18003 $86.86
2800-229100 07/15/2022 TRA15-1052EEE $302.56
2800-229099 07/15/2022 ITEM 61420 $5.21
2800-227158 07/08/2022 TRA15-1051PPP $15.77
2800-228640 07/13/2022 ITEM MGA46418 $54.79
2800-228575 07/13/2022 ITEM 24813 $180.04
2800-228514 07/13/2022 TRA15-1052PPP $35.27
2800-229946 07/18/2022 ITEM BW9350 $31.54
2800-229952 07/18/2022 ITEM RY790 $47.69
2800-229948 07/18/2022 POL17-1319 $23.84
2800-229939 07/18/2022 TRA15-1049EE $193.75
2800-229938 07/18/2022 POL17-1319 $16.60
2800-230043 07/18/2022 POL15-1140 $23.17
2800-230625 07/20/2022 OP15-615 $41.82
2800-226404 07/06/2022 POL18-1327 $139.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $254.26
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $41.82
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $927.50

134897 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $8.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC 7/26/22 07/26/2022 2749172768-4 / 144 S Broadway $8.65
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8.65

134898 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable PREFERRED TRUCK & EQUIPMENT $296.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00109347 07/13/2022 ST90-728 $296.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $296.05

134899 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $588.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
19016 08/01/2022 PSF - MONTHLY MONITORING - AUG 2022 $490.00
19015 08/01/2022 CITY HALL - MONTHLY MONITORING  - AUG 2022 $98.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $588.00

134900 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable RAY MORGAN COMPANY $3,209.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
3786535 06/12/2022 Printer Usage & Maintenance for 6/12/22 - 7/11/22  

(FY21/22)
$3,209.21

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,743.51
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $0.19
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $36.85
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $170.17
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $72.82

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 9 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $24.82
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $160.85

134901 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $591.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
100274076 07/15/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $146.53
100274219 07/18/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $128.80
100274330 07/19/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $110.68
100274473 07/20/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $105.10
100274607 07/21/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $100.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $591.56

134902 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable REXEL INC $2,593.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
S132032500.002 06/13/2022 Versaview 5400 Box PC and monitor $2,593.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,593.97

134903 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$141.67

Invoice Date Description Amount
3027205476 04/02/2022 CREDIT FOR INV 3024584741 ($284.87)
3028390504 07/07/2022 VEHICLE 1327 $231.23
3028392200 07/07/2022 VEHICLE 694 $195.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) ($53.64)
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $195.31

134904 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY $900.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
N151539 07/01/2022 22/23 ANNUAL PERMITS TO OPERATE -FAC ID 

N8704
$900.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $900.00

134905 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $1,723.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
0139441-IN 07/22/2022 CHLOR FLYER CITY WIDE INSERT $1,723.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,723.88

134906 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable SHAPE INC $842.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
1176 06/09/2022 Stationary Wear Ring - Brass $842.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $842.93

134907 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable ST FRANCIS ELECTRIC INC $1,864.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
21027918 06/30/2022 June 2022 Signal response $1,864.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $1,864.00

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 10 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134908 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
061-042-001-000 07/29/2022 Recording fees for Bravo-900 W. Canal Dr #100, 

Turlock
$37.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $37.00

134909 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
050-024-035-000 07/29/2022 Recording fees for Goncalves-336 Locust St, Turlock $37.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $37.00

134910 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
050-016-032-000 07/29/2022 Recording fees for Bruce-1290 Glasgow St, Turlock $37.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
257 - State HOME Funds 257.11000 (Cash) $37.00

134911 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
050-028-012-000 07/29/2022 Recording fees for Villatoro-220 Vermont Ave., Turlock $37.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
257 - State HOME Funds 257.11000 (Cash) $37.00

134912 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
072-008-076 07/29/2022 Recording fees for Hormiz-691 E Monte Vista, Turlock $37.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
257 - State HOME Funds 257.11000 (Cash) $37.00

134913 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCE CTNL $210.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
48429-1 07/28/2022 ALEX MONTEZ D3 CERTIFICATION $90.00
51546-1 07/28/2022 MIKE IBARRA D3 CERTIFICATION $120.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $210.00

134914 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable T I D $1,344.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
28641-1 07/22/2022 COMMUNICATIONS CABLE POLE ATTACHMENT 

FEES - FIRST HALF OF 2022
$1,344.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $672.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $672.00

134915 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $1,364.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
5-070319 07/20/2022 OP15-615 $69.71
5-070166 07/11/2022 WT04-694 $156.29

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 11 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236032','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236033','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

5-070168 07/11/2022 PURCHASE OF PARTS $43.23
5-070257 07/15/2022 TRA18-1054PP $156.29
5-070149 07/08/2022 PURCHASE OF PARTS $23.12
5-070127 07/07/2022 PART #80050 $22.29
5-070112 07/07/2022 POL19-1350 $580.64
5-070115 07/06/2022 PURCHASE OF PARTS $156.29
5-070113 07/06/2022 PK02-4112 $156.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $959.57
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $69.71
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $156.29
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $178.58

134916 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $22,205.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
50364858 07/01/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $6,567.37
50413221 07/19/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $7,752.73
50422389 07/25/2002 SODIUM BISULFITE $7,885.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $22,205.28

134917 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $66.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
477465405 07/22/2022 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 7/9/22-8/8/22 $66.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.44

134918 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $643.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803220801 08/01/2022 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone 8/1/22-

8/31/22
$643.86

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $643.86

134919 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $67.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
8810166483 07/19/2022 POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 3 MOLAR $67.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $67.59

134920 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $1,848.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2082117.001 06/01/2022 Phoenix 2901540 RAD-900-IFS, Phoenix 2901539 $1,140.88
S2088587.001 07/22/2022 Phoenix 2901533 $707.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,848.38

134921 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable WINTON-IRELAND STROM AND 
GREEN INSURANCE

$240,258.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
854245 07/06/2022 Employment Practices Liability Renewal FY 22/23 $50,039.00
854242 07/06/2022 Airport Liability Insurance FY 22/23 $3,575.00
857900 07/13/2022 Property/Auto/Equipment Insurance FY 22/23 $158,644.00
854249 07/06/2022 Cyber Liability FY 22/23 $28,000.00

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 12 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236034','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236035','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236036','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236037','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236038','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236039','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $67,704.00
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $764.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $3,906.00
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $656.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,222.00
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $828.00
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $1,824.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $34,320.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $15,206.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $28,529.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $2,218.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $5,042.00
512 - Casualty Insurance 512.11000 (Cash) $78,039.00

134922 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable ARAMI, DOUMARINA $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
11853216 07/11/2022 FACILITY RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

134923 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER $187.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
06/25/2022 07/29/2022 SPECIAL EVENT REFUND - CARNEGIE $187.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $187.50

134924 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable CORGIAT, BROOKE, JOSEPHINE $280.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20338 04/30/2022 REIMBURSEMENT FOR GRADE 3 EXAM $280.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $280.00

134925 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable DHESI, NAVPREET $86.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
11912167 07/18/2022 REFUND $86.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $86.00

134926 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable KRAMER, STEVEN $400.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
07/14/2022 07/27/2022 REIMBURSEMENT FOR KRAMER  7/14/22 2A 

COMMAND CLASS
$400.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $400.00

134927 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEROY, RYAN $148.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4698 Per Diem 08/02/2022 FIRE INSPECTOR 1B - FRESNO, CA - 8/2/22-8/4/22 $148.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $148.00

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 13 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236040','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236041','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236042','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236043','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236044','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236045','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134928 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable LU, YING $96.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
11911272 07/18/2022 SWIM LESSONS REFUND $96.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $96.00

134929 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable RAMOS, VALERIA $202.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
696360 07/28/2022 REIMBURSEMENT for CWEA ASSOCIATION 

MEMBERSHIP
$202.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $202.00

134930 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable Tackett, Jared, Reuben $85.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
07/22/2022 07/22/2022 Reimbursement for Class B Driver's License Renewal $85.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $85.00

134931 08/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable TATAJE, FLOR $48.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
11810135 07/06/2022 SWIM LESSONS REFUND $48.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $48.00

Type Check Totals: 78 Transactions $1,116,219.24
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 14 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236046','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236047','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236048','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Total 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00
Grand Totals:

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 78 $1,116,219.24 $0.00

Friday, August 5, 2022Pages: 15 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 7/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/4/2022



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
134932 08/09/2022 Open Utility Management 

Refund
CHEN, JIE $305.67

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 808105-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/08/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $305.67

134933 08/09/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

FITZGERALD, DONNA $429.13

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered T00127-008 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/08/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $429.13

134934 08/09/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

GOMEZ, VICTORIA $73.89

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 200832-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/08/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $73.89

134935 08/09/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

JORGE , CHARLES $282.51

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 229083-009 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/08/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $282.51

134936 08/09/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

MORRISON, ARLENE $2,470.05

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 810312-002 INTERNAL PAYMENT 

ERROR
08/05/2022 Refund

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,470.05

134937 08/09/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

PAGAN, JESSE $318.77

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 463906-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/08/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $318.77

134938 08/09/2022 Open Utility Management 
Refund

SHERGILL, TARJINDER $285.30

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Flat 491888-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 08/08/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $135.30
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $150.00

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 1 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236054','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236055','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134939 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $189.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
02P494991 07/27/2022 TRA15-1039PPP $189.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $189.67

134940 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC $3,430.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
914256 08/05/2022 INDIVIDUAL JULY 2022 $3,430.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $3,430.82

134941 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $951.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
A184202300 08/05/2022 GROUP JULY 2022 $951.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $951.67

134942 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $71.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 8/1/22 08/01/2022 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.62
FIRE 8/1/22 08/01/2022 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $66.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $71.13

134943 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, 
RUUD & ROMO

$27,883.80

Invoice Date Description Amount
653261 05/31/2022 Legal Services May 2022 $27,883.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $27,845.52
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $24.66
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $13.62

134944 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable BACKFLOW DISTRIBUTORS, INC $815.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
64573 07/26/2022 Backflow parts $460.95
64500 07/20/2022 Backflow parts $220.82
64568 07/26/2022 Backflow parts $133.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $815.03

134945 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $307.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
260178 07/27/2022 TRA15-1039PPP $307.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $307.69

134946 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable BUREAU VERITAS NO AMERICA $87,140.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
RI 22032119 05/17/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0322 $1,890.00
RI 22031835 05/13/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0138 

HYDROGEN FUELING
$1,222.50

RM 22000931 04/27/2022 CREDIT FOR PLAN CHECK SERVICES ON BP#22-
0076

($1,188.75)

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 2 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

RI 22025204 04/07/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#20-1148 $1,507.50
RI 22030749 04/27/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#20-1339 REV 10 

DELTA 15
$187.50

RI 22030759 04/27/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1436 PICK 
MODULE

$1,383.75

RI 22030783 04/27/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0076 
CONVEYOR PLATFORMS ELEC

$1,263.75

RI 22030785 04/27/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1046 $1,301.25
RI 22031586 05/11/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#19-1547 APT 

BLDG 1
$11,837.00

RI 22042735 06/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0570 $1,162.00
RI 22042736 06/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0546 $3,976.00
RI 22042737 06/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0483 $1,190.00
RI 22042738 06/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0448 $1,400.00
RI 22027058 04/23/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES MARCH 2022 $14,752.50
RI 22032111 05/17/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES APRIL 2022 $14,385.00
RI 22038423 06/21/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES MAY 2022 $10,605.00
RI 22014270 02/02/2022 CREDIT FOR INSPECTION SERVICES BILLED IN 

ERROR
($105.00)

RI 22019576 03/09/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES DECEMBER 2021 $11,340.00
RI 22019816 03/11/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES JANUARY 2022 $9,030.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $87,140.00

134947 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $18,055.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80501 06/29/2022 REMOVE FUEL TANK $15,599.05
S 56927 06/28/2022 GOLIGHT $1,595.26
S 57155 06/20/2022 MIRROR CONTROL $201.40
W 80500 06/22/2022 DOOR GLASS $659.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $18,055.02

134948 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALLYO 209 Corp $3,540.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
R16301 06/30/2022 6/1/22-5/31/23 RENEWAL - 5 USERS $3,540.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,540.00

134949 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $59,857.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB25058 07/11/2002 Chemical System Upgrades Project - June 2022 $59,857.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $59,857.23

134950 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY $3,850.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
1258197 07/07/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $130.22
1259106 07/12/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $2,188.21
1260704 07/19/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $650.71
34020 07/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES - 

CREDIT MEMO INV#1260704
($569.37)

1261346 07/21/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $1,153.08

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 3 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

1261351 07/21/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $97.05
1262254 07/26/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $13.47
1262258 07/26/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $57.25
1262938 07/28/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $129.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,850.54

134951 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $421.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
0780628080122 08/01/2022 8203 13 001 0780628 / 244 N Broadway (PSF TV & 

Internet)
$421.83

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $421.83

134952 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINCINNATI LIFE INS INC $380.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
4008164531 08/05/2022 JULY 2022 PREMIUMS $380.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $380.24

134953 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $263.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8.26.22 07/31/2022 Acct #180900 De-ionized water for WQC Lab-August 

2022
$263.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $263.00

134954 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dirt Dynasty, Inc. $167,983.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/CP20-031 06/20/2022 20-031 Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation 6/1/22-6/20/22 $167,983.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $167,983.47

134955 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable EH Wachs $597.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV206159 07/14/2022 BLUETOOTH ADAPTER $597.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $597.45

134956 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LLC $3,945.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
30265854 06/30/2022 JUNE 2022 - SIU RENTALS $3,945.74
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,945.74

134957 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6797075 07/31/2022 EQUIFAX-CREDIT CHECK SERVICES. INVOICE 

DATED 7/31/22
$10.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.00

134958 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $225.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-841-91987 08/05/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 8/5/22 $225.74

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 4 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $199.18
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $26.56

134959 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL 
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL SUPPLY 
CO

$2,459.28

Invoice Date Description Amount
086406-01 06/30/2022 PRODUCT #BLK50005 $543.13
085639-01 07/11/2022 Safety Eyewear $91.25
086422 07/15/2022 OFFICE & COVID SUPPLIES $1,824.90
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,459.28

134960 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $83.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
CT16656 08/03/2022 SP17-4516 $83.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $83.93

134961 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $9,172.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
I2G1305 07/13/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $482.67
I2G0508 07/05/2022 SEMI ANNUAL/ANNUAL WATER SUPPLY 

MONITORING 
$1,340.10

I2G0507 07/05/2022 ANNUAL LAB WATERS $2,064.01
I2G0604 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $313.44
I2G0605 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $431.18
I2G1913 07/19/2022 SLUDGE $141.69
I2G1204 07/12/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $168.94
I2G0606 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2G0607 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2G0608 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2G0609 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2G0610 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2G0612 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
BI2F0803 07/12/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2G1403 07/14/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $98.42
I2G1402 07/14/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $98.42
I2G1107 07/11/2022 DOWNTOWN PCE REMEDIATION $1,494.00
I2G1103 07/11/2022 ANNUAL LAB WATERS $119.89
I2G0602 07/06/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
I2G1106 07/11/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $62.09
I2G1205 07/12/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $38.15
I2G0611 07/06/2022 1,2,3 TCP WELL SAMPLING $498.24
I2G0603 07/09/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $1,573.87
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,752.89
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,419.82

134962 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $75,546.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
55168 07/15/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 7/1/22-7/15/22 $39,967.87

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 5 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

55525 07/22/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,484.30
55733 07/31/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 7/16/22-7/31/22 $34,094.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $39,158.98
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $810.14
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $4,126.12
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $3,318.38
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $155.81
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $288.49
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $8,979.19
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,383.28
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $13,818.96
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $85.92
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $421.02

134963 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRANITE CONSTRUCTION 
COMPANY

$306,728.64

Invoice Date Description Amount
PP4/CP1753 05/31/2022 17-53 Golden State Rehabilitation 4/8/22-5/31/22 $83,229.50
PP5/CP1753 06/30/2022 PP5/CP1753 Golden State Rehabilitation 6/1/202-

6/30/22
$223,499.14

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $306,728.64

134964 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. $25,097.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
44406R 06/30/2022 22-001 CM for Projects for 2022 Const for Roads Prog 

thru6/30/22
$25,097.17

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $25,097.17

134965 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable MC COY TRUCK TIRE SERVICE  
CENTER INC

$2,086.21

Invoice Date Description Amount
10123569 06/21/2022 SQUAD 32 TIRE REPAIR $2,086.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,086.21

134966 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $1,367.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
0171281-IN 06/22/2022 VEHICLE 860 $1,367.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,367.69

134967 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $276.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
787671 07/25/2022 PART #01-6868-82 $44.21
787903 07/28/2022 PART #7335978 $13.38
787828 07/27/2022 PART #36203Y $49.64
788083 08/01/2022 EL13-689 $41.70
788122 08/02/2022 PART 782-3127 $27.86
787800 07/27/2022 PART ECR2450BP $60.07
787440 07/20/2022 OP15-614 $39.17

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 6 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $87.93
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $125.08
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $63.02

134968 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable NETMOTION WIRELESS INC $4,280.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
I0064644 06/30/2022 MOBILITY PREMIUM MAINTENANCE (102) 

DEVICES 6/27/2022-6/26/2023
$4,280.32

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,280.32

134969 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,902.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-383137 07/18/2022 XBO CS-AMS906SL $38.50
8577-384304 08/03/2022 TRA15-1049PP $569.98
8577-384325 08/03/2022 TRA16-1050 $5.85
8577-384340 08/03/2022 NOTE 1337 $52.10
8577-384320 08/03/2022 BEP 34/78-4 $313.78
8577-384324 08/03/2022 TRA16-1050 $5.85
8577-383780 07/27/2022 NOTE 1065PP $185.62
8577-382979 07/15/2022 GWR 9503D $25.77
8577-383783 07/27/2022 LST 32050 $55.27
8577-384288 08/03/2022 OP03-690 $102.27
8577-383764 07/27/2022 NOTE 7003 $94.29
8577-383486 07/22/2022 AD13-4416 $166.19
8577-383525 07/22/2022 EL03-679 $292.64
8577-382445 07/07/2022 Credit for Inv 382300 ($5.82)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $90.60
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $94.29
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $166.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $102.27
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $292.64
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,156.30

134970 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable NVB EQUIPMENT INC $1,204.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
HI47489 08/02/2022 TRA15-1048PPP $1,204.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,204.96

134971 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable OLD REPUBLIC TITLE CO $1,150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1827287 08/04/2022 20-002 SW Quad Road Rehab-Condition of Title 

Guarantee
$1,150.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $1,150.00

134972 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,087.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-234934 08/03/2022 ITEM #SP521 $45.10
2800-234932 08/03/2022 ITEM #SP521 $11.28

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 7 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

2800-234924 08/03/2022 TRA15-1049PP $45.10
2800-234933 08/03/2022 VEHICLE 1049PP $147.71
2800-234398 08/01/2022 ITEM 185100BP $30.46
2800-233085 07/28/2022 ITEM 10AUTO4014 $97.65
2800-233381 07/29/2022 POL13-1322 $5.75
2800-233023 07/28/2022 ITEM #41535 $209.48
2800-234575 08/02/2022 BLD06-352 $74.23
2800-232105 07/25/2022 BLD01-325 $216.13
2800-231151 07/22/2022 ITEM #MGA46418 $54.79
2800-231150 07/22/2022 ITEM 87221 $149.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $307.96
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $290.36
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $489.13

134973 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable OVIVO USA LLC $2,349.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
8483240 07/21/2022 BEARINGS $2,349.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,349.17

134974 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $66.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
COLUMBIA 8/2/22 08/02/2022 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $8.65
HIGH 8/2/22 08/02/2022 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $8.65
FIRE#3 8/5/22 08/05/2022 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $48.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.25

134975 08/11/2022 Voided DEPT 
REQUESTED

08/11/2022 Accounts Payable PRICE FORD OF TURLOCK INC $573.16

Invoice Date Description Amount
270247 08/02/2022 TR15-1040OOO $573.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $573.16

134976 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$26,487.45

Invoice Date Description Amount
93961 06/30/2022 City-Wide Chlorination Project 06/01/22-06/30/22 $15,271.01
93967 06/30/2022 In Door Air Sampling 06/01/22-06/30/22 $11,216.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $26,487.45

134977 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $12,675.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
115321 05/31/2022 PSF FRONT DOORS $12,675.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $12,675.00

134978 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20356 06/30/2022 POLICE JUNE 2022 CONTRACT $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 8 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00

134979 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLFE CONSTRUCTION, INC. $287,130.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP4/CP16-60 06/30/2022 16-60 Linwood Ave ATP Improvements 6/1/22-6/30/22 $287,130.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $287,130.47

134980 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$8,067.45

Invoice Date Description Amount
3028728959 08/01/2022 VEHICLE 1309 $129.59
3028716574 08/01/2022 VEHICLE 1309 $1,499.09
3028706917 07/29/2022 VEHICLE 1309 $1,984.52
3028654657 07/27/2022 VEHICLE 617 $20.36
3028438779 07/12/2022 REF 35634782 $344.78
3028529877 07/19/2022 REF 35667942 $82.57
3028555126 07/19/2022 REF 35732787 $172.39
3028536310 07/19/2022 VEHICLE 1309 $1,598.91
3028490371 07/15/2022 VEHICLE 1300 $146.64
3028510814 07/14/2022 REF 35657250 $624.52
3028450321 07/11/2022 REF 35613010 $137.27
3028516012 07/18/2022 REF 35722313 $254.38
3028539331 07/18/2022 REF 35720146 $87.88
3028534454 07/18/2022 REF 35709263 $301.73
3028543697 07/20/2022 VEHICLE 624 $411.39
3028568145 07/20/2022 REF 35748139 $105.68
3028420789 07/08/2022 VEHICLE 1052PP $61.94
3028430633 07/08/2022 POL21-1358 $103.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,477.06
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $431.75
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,158.64

134981 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL $6,194.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
ARV / 53375628 06/21/2022 TRANSIT TOOLS $6,194.94
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,194.94

134982 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS BUSINESS ALLIANCE 
INC

$19,437.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
JUL2022 07/31/2022 TURLOCK BUSINESS ASSISTANCE - JUL 2022 $19,437.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $19,437.00

134983 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY - TAX $8,887.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
Tax-1205 Lambert 08/08/2022 2022-2023 Property Taxes for 1205 Lambert Way, 

Turlock
$2,379.53

Tax-591Birchwood 08/08/2022 2022-2023 Property Taxes for 591 Birchwood Way, 
Turlock.

$3,153.44

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 9 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Tax-901 High St 08/08/2022 2022-2023 Property Taxes for 901 High St $3,354.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $6,508.03
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $2,379.53

134984 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
APN: 043-025-004 06/27/2022 Reconveyance-Casillas 612 Alpha Rd $37.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $37.00

134985 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY CLERK 
RECORDER

$37.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
APN: 071-010-014 06/30/2022 Reconveyance-Ramon Godinez Martinez 2408 Dow St $37.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $18.50
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $18.50

134986 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA $1,351.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
589490 06/30/2022 JUNE FINGERPRINTING $1,351.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,351.00

134987 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
07312022BECCHETT 08/05/2022 7-31-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

134988 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $987.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
5-070532 08/03/2022 POL17-1321 $156.29
5-070445 07/28/2022 EL03-679 $156.29
5-070446 07/28/2022 PURCHASE OF PARTS $156.29
5-070461 07/28/2022 PK12-4408 $156.29
5-070460 07/28/2022 HG03-363 $156.29
5-070444 07/28/2022 BLD14-358 $156.29
5-070126 07/07/2022 TRA21-1070PP $49.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $468.87
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $156.29
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $156.29
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $156.29
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $49.73

134989 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS INC $5,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
18694 07/31/2022 Consulting Services for July 2022 $5,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,500.00

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 10 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,500.00

134990 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS $1,124.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
342028 06/30/2022 CST MEDS INTERFACE - PRORATED FROM 3/5/22-

7/13/22
$1,124.83

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $1,124.83

134991 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $1,212.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
7226497-00 05/12/2022 VEHICLE #4420 $1,212.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,212.36

134992 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $365.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
127514 06/14/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR FIRE ON 6/14/2022 FR04-

276
$40.00

125904 06/20/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TRANSIT ON 6/20/22 TRA15
-1039

$80.00

129394 06/21/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 6/21/22 POL19-1342 $40.00
131192 06/21/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 6/21/22 POL19-1342 $45.00
131057 06/21/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR N.SERVICES ON 6/21/22 

NP18-013
$40.00

129396 06/22/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 6/22/22 POL11-1121 $40.00
132200 06/27/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR WT02-569 ON 6/27/22 $40.00
127975 06/30/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 6/30/22 POL21-1361 $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $245.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $40.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $80.00

134993 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $2,101.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
317488 07/11/2022 Account Clerk Sr 7.11.2022 $250.00
317490 07/19/2022 Accounting Tech 7.19.2022 $250.00
317634 07/13/2022 Utilities Maintenance Worker I 7.13.2022-7.16.2022 $200.32
317489 07/11/2022 Utilities Maintenance Worker I 7.11.2022 $250.00
317636 07/23/2022 Principal Accountant 7.23.2022-8.10.2022 $600.96
317491 07/19/2022 Principal Accountant 7.19.2022 $250.00
317635 07/20/2022 Accounting Tech 7.20.2022-7.23.2022 $200.32
317633 07/13/2022 Account Clerk Sr 7.13.2022 $100.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $850.96
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $450.32
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $800.48

134994 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $1,165,110.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
JUL 2022 PAYMENT 08/09/2022 JULY 2022 PAYMENT $700,000.00
JUL 2022 TRUE UP 08/11/2022 JULY 2022 TRUE UP $465,110.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 11 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,165,110.55

134995 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RENTAL INC $449.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
208755529-001 07/21/2022 Equipment rental for Municipal Services Department $449.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $449.71

134996 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $60,337.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
50388062 07/12/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,897.71
50395684 07/14/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,889.14
50369842 07/05/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,901.24
50373349 07/06/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,897.54
50410906 07/20/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $5,377.05
50426225 07/26/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,899.56
50414525 07/21/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,735.72
50438666 07/29/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,739.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $60,337.21

134997 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK $1,300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6602833 07/25/2022 Administrative Fees-CFD #1 (7/1/22-6/30/23) $1,300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
705 - NW Triangle Mello Roos (CFD #1) 705.11000 (Cash) $1,300.00

134998 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $928.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
478451446 07/25/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 7/20/22 - 8/19/22 $928.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $755.64
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.95
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54

134999 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $371.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
0128444220801 08/01/2022 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service 8/1/22-

8/31/22
$371.27

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $371.27

135000 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $5,775.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
9910330889 06/04/2022 972530635-00022 FIRE JUN 04 - JUL 03, 2022 $251.94
9910330900 07/03/2022 972530635-00036 - PUBLIC WORKS MAINT. 

TABLETS(6/4 - 7/3)
$1,313.90

9910330899 07/03/2022 972530635-00033 - TRANSIT (6/4 - 7/3) $846.69
9911442543 07/18/2022 642482150-00001 UTILITY WELL SITES-SIM CARD 

USAGE (6/19 - 7/18)
$227.30

9910330901 07/03/2022 972530635-00037-METER WELL SITES -MASTER 
RADIO (6/4-7/3)

$44.24

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 12 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

9910330888 06/04/2022 972530635-00021 POLICE JUN 04- JUL 03 $3,091.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,430.13
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $131.39
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $525.56
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $175.92
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $262.78
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $131.39
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $271.54
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $846.69

135001 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALKER ASSOC INC, LARRY $2,300.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
00339.10-5 07/14/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

THROUGH 6/30/22
$2,300.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,300.50

135002 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALLACE KUHL & ASSOCIATES $5,865.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00596690 02/28/2022 SR 08, 20-002 Southwest Quadrant Rd Rehabilitation 

thru 2/28/22
$5,865.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $5,865.00

135003 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $553.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
60582-0 07/26/2022 FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE FURNITURE-

DELIVERY & SETUP
$553.99

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $553.99

135004 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION $553.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
846289310 05/01/2022 Online/Software Subscription Charges for APRIL 2022 $276.50
846452001 06/01/2022 Online/Software Subscription Charges for MAY 2022 $276.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $553.00

135005 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $269,972.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
2049686 05/31/2022 18-69 CM Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements 

5/7/22-6/3/22
$128,112.43

2050016 06/30/2022 18-69 CM Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements 
6/4/22-6/30/22

$141,860.18

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $269,972.61

135006 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALVARADO, MARIAH $1,405.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
Comp Loan-FY2223 08/11/2022 TAPO Computer Loan FY 22/23 $1,405.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,405.30

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 13 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

135007 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALLAHAN, KEVIN $50.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
870904 07/13/2022 REIMBURSMENT FOR EFFECTIVE LEADERSHIP 

TRAINING
$50.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $50.00

135008 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dhami, Jasjit $125.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
07/14/2022 07/14/2022 Reimbursement for Performance on Purpose Meeting 

Pastries
$125.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $125.00

135009 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable Higareda, Gerardo $114.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4704 Per Diem 08/02/2022 Prisoner Extradition - El PAso, TX - 8/5 to 8/6 $114.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $114.00

135010 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable KIDDER, HUNTER $192.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
424737676 07/27/2022 REIMBURSMENT FOR COLLECTION GRADE 1 $192.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $192.00

135011 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEROY, RYAN $95.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4691 Mileage 07/29/2022 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 7/21/2022 TR4691 $95.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $95.36

135012 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK MASONIC LODGE #236 $65.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
SC 22-0004 08/08/2022 REFUND FOR CANCELLED EVENT-PERMIT #22-

0004
$65.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $65.00

135013 08/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable Urban, Nathan $114.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4704 Per Diem 08/02/2022 Prisoner Extradition - El PAso, TX - 8/5 to 8/6 $114.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $114.00

135014 08/11/2022 Voided DEPT 
REQUESTED

08/11/2022 Accounts Payable Vue , Jerry $28.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
07/21/2022 07/21/2022 Reimbursement for Pastries PFM Interviews $28.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $28.00

Type Check Totals: 83 Transactions $2,717,758.87
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 14 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=236133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Open 81 $2,717,157.71 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $601.16 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 83 $2,717,758.87 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $2,717,157.71 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $601.16 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 83 $2,717,758.87 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 81 $2,717,157.71 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $601.16 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 83 $2,717,758.87 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $2,717,157.71 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 2 $601.16 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 83 $2,717,758.87 $0.00

Friday, August 12, 2022Pages: 15 of 15user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 8/5/2022 - To Payment Date: 8/11/2022



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING WEEKLY } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XXX 
DEMANDS FOR 08/04/2022 IN THE } 
AMOUNT OF $1,116,219.24 AND 08/11/2022 } 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,717,758.87. } 
 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept Demands as follows: 
 
 

Demands of: In the Amount of: 

08/04/2022 $,116,219.24 

08/11/2022 $2,717,758.87 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 23rd day of August, 2022, by the following vote: 

 
 
 AYES:         ()  
 NOES:        () 
NOT PARTICIPATING:         () 
 ABSENT:        () 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

 
 
 
 



City Council Meeting 
Minutes 
 

June 28, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS 
 
Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor Pam 

Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak. 
Absent: None  
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

None None None None None 

 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED 
 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, to approve the 
agenda as posted. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,  

PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS: 
None. 
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
  

Mayor Bublak announced that it was the time for public participation and the following members 
of the public spoke: 

 
Karina Mendoza 
John Gebelein 
Lori Smith 
Venita Quana 
Milt Trieweiler 
Ron Bridegroom 
Giana (No last name given) 
No name given 
Ryan Taylor 

 
 With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. 
 
  



Council Minutes 
6/28/22 
Page 2 

 

 

4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE 
 

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. Motioned 
by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the 
following vote: 

 
Councilmember 

Larson 
Councilmember 

Nosrati 
Councilmember 

Franco 
Councilmember 

Monez 
Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

A. Resolution 2022-110:  Accepting Weekly Demands of 06/02/2022 in the amount of 
$338,674.89, 06/09/2022 in the amount of $1,160,754.63, and 06/16/2022 in the amount of 
$575,611.98 
 

B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of the Special Meeting of May 17, 2022 and Special Meeting of 
May 24, 2022 

 

C. 1) Resolution 2022-111: Approving the Engineerôs Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit 
Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock 
2) Resolution 2022-112: Declaring the City Councilôs intention to levy and collect assessments 
for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock 
 

D. Item 5D was pulled for separate consideration  
 

E. Resolution 2022-114: Approving revisions to the job description for Fire Engineer 
 

F. Motion: Approval of Contract Change Order No. 5 in the amount of $69,491.10 (Fund 420) with 
Clark Bros., Inc., of Fresno, California, for City Project No. 20-027 ñCity Wide Chlorinationò 
bringing the contract total to $4,566,712.26 

 

G. Motion: Approving the Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Final Map with Modesto 
Roselle, LLC, conditioned upon construction of improvements for the Fifth Street Community 
subdivision (VTSM 2020-02, Development Project No. 21-006), developed by Modesto 
Roselle, LLC 

 

H. Motion: Awarding a bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of $2,366,102 (Fund 412 
and Fund 421) with Rolfe Construction, Inc., of Atwater, California, for City Project No. 20-013 
ñWater and Sewer Main Extensions ï N Golden State Blvdò 

 

I. Resolution 2022-115: Approving a Purchase and Sale Agreement with Bryan D. Mello and 
Stefanie N. Mello, Gary W. Platt and Claudia M. Platt, and W. John R. Doidge and Judith 
Doidge for City Project No. 14-44 ñIntersection Improvements at W. Main St and Tegner Rdò in 
the amount of $4,000 (Non-General Fund - Fund 215) for right of way acquisition of 3012 W. 
Main Street per the terms of the Agreement 

 

J. Motion: Approving Amendment No. 2 to the On-Call Professional Services Agreement with 
WMB Architects, Inc. of Sacramento, California, for City Project No. 17-61 ñRetainer 
Agreement for Architectural Servicesò to extend the term through December 31, 2022 
 

K. Resolution 2022-116: Appropriating an additional $14,888.64 to account number 120-10-
120.47317_006 ñCity Sponsored Special Events 4th of Julyò from the Transient Occupancy Tax 
(TOT) Fund 120 2022/23 reserve balances to offset the estimated costs of the 2022 Downtown 


	1 - Draft Agenda 08-23-2022 Regular Meeting.pdf (p.1-3)
	2A - Employee of the Months.pdf (p.4)
	2B - John Glavin, Custom Containers 915.pdf (p.5)
	5A - AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_ 7-29-22 to 8-11-22.pdf (p.6-36)

